KALAHANDI UNIVERSITY

Manikya Vihar, Bhawanipatna(Kalahandi)-766001 Odisha



MINUTES 2nd SYNDICATE MEETING 5th August 2022 (Friday) 11.30AM

Minutes of the 2nd Syndicate Meeting

Date: 5th August 2022 (Friday, Time: 11.30hrs) Venue: Juba Sanskaar Hall (Auditorium) Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna

Members present:

- 01. Prof. Sanjay Kumar Satapathy
 Vice-Chancellor, Kalahandi University
- 02. Sri Birendra Karkara, OAS(SAG)
 Additional Secretary to Govt., Higher Education Department
- 03. Prof. Prabhabati Guru Regional Director of Education, Sambalpur
- 04. Prof. Manmath Padhi Former Vice-Chancellor, Khallikote University, Berhampur
- 05. Prof. Prof. Sharat Kumar Palita [In Virtual Mode] Vice-Chancellor, Central University of Odisha, Koraput.
- 06. Dr. Minati Mishra
 Associate Professor of Economics (Retd.), Bhawanipatna
- 07. Sri Premanidhi Seth, IAS (Retd)
- 08. Shri Sarbeswar Bhoi Renowned Folk Artist, Bhawanipatna.
- 09. Prof. Pramila Mishra
 Professor in Chemistry (Retired), Sambalpur University,
- 10. Dr. Fanidam Deo Associate Professor of History (Retd.), Khariar.
- 11. Maj. Dr. Rama Chandra Mishra Retd. Principal, National College, Nuapada, At/Po-Khariar, Dist-Nuapada.
- 12. Principal, Panchayat College, Dharmagarh.
- 13. Principal, M.Rampur College, M.Rampur
- 14. Capt. Dr. Jayadeb Sahoo Chairman, PG Council, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna
- 15. Dr. Dhananjay Kumar Director, College Development Council, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna
- 16. Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak (In the absence of Dr. Madhulika Sahoo for Corona) Student Welfare Officer, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna
- 17. Sri Suresh Pidisika, OFS-I(SB) —Special Invitee Comptroller of Finance, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna
- 18. Sri Bijoy Kumar Malik —Special Invitee
 Controller of Examinations, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna

- 19. Dr. Ghanashyam Behera —Special Invitee
 Chief Warden of Hostels, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna
- 20. Dr. Rajakishor Mahana —Special invitee Coordinator, Research Cell, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna
- 21. Dr. Nibedita Nath —Special invitee Coordinator, IQAC, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna.
- 22. Sri Pitambar Bhoi, OAS(S)

 Registrar, Kalahandi University

 —Member Secretary
- 23. Sri Rabindranath Chhatria
 Office I/C, Accounts, Kalahandi University, Bhawanipatna.

Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, Kalahandi University extended warm welcome to all the members of the Syndicate. He congratulated all and was happy to announce that most of the members were present in the first Syndicate. He requested all members to extend their cooperation to this newly established University. All esteemed members introduced themselves before the august house. The followings items were considered and discussed.

Items for Ratification

Item No. 01: Purchase of 100 Beds for PG Boarders.

The august house discussed the matter and ratified the same. However, it was advised to maintain proceedings about the purchase from EPM. A certificate to the effect should be recorded that the goods have been received in good condition.

Item No. 02: Purchase of 30 Chairs for meeting room.

As there was requirement of Executive Chairs for organisation of different meetings, 30 Executive Chairs were procured from OHEPEE funds amounting to Rs. 1,48,680.00. It was ratified in the meeting.

Item No. 03: Purchase of 150 Godrej Desk & Bench for classrooms.

A new building, comprising of 16 rooms has been constructed out of OHEPEE funds to be used for academic purposes. For smooth conduct of classes, there were urgent needs of Student Desk sand Benches. Total 150 Desks and Benches have been procured amounting to Rs.21,85,642.00 through OSIC.

It was ratified in the meeting.

Item No. 04: e-Library-Purchase of 100 Computers

The Library of Kalahandi University needs upgradation and automation. A new building has been constructed for the purpose. Since Library is a very important asset of the University, there is a necessity of an automated and e-Library. 100 Desktop Computers are in the process of procurement with the support of OHEPEE funds for establishment of eLibrary.

After thorough discussion the Syndicate ratified the purchase of 100 Computers.

Item No. 05: Earn While You Learn scheme for economically backward meritorious boarders.

This was placed in the 1st Syndicate and was deferred. It is a benevolent scheme for the poor but meritorious boarders selected by a body of officers. Many boarders are financially not sound and are unable to pay the fees of the Hostel. Keeping this in view, a scheme has been started to support the dire economic need of the boarders by paying a sum of Rs.1000/- per month for their work in Library for 2 hours a day for 5 days a week for ten months. There is a provision of 10 scholarships for boarders of different hostels. The funds earned by the university from the rent received from SBI and Canteen can be utilised for the purpose.

It was ratified, but the Honourable Members advised to replace the word benevolent with honorary.

Item No. 06: Creation of Salary Pool Account

The salary pool account with a sum of Rs.1 Crore was created for the smooth disbursement of salary/wages to the contractual employees of the University and it was placed for ratification of the Syndicate in its first meeting. However, it was deferred to the 2nd Syndicate meeting for discussion and ratification. As this is a new university (the college upgraded to University) and the number of existing non-teaching staff is much below the requirement, this approach of smooth carrying on the works has been undertaken.

The matter was discussed and honourable members gave their nod to continue with the same since the fund has been raised from the self-finance courses and examination funds.

Item No. 07: Campus development fund utilization report.

A fund of Rs.10 Lakhs (self-generated funds) meant for campus development was kept at the disposal of the Registrar's Office and the matter was reported to the Syndicate for kind approval. Some esteemed members were of the views to discuss the same in the 2nd syndicate meeting. For the purpose of conducting the examination and classes and cleaning and illuminating the campus the fund has been utilized under stewardship of the COF. However, the syndicate had given permission to withdraw a sum of Rs.30.75 Lakhs from PL Account for the development and beautification of the campus. The amount has already been sanctioned by the DHE, Govt. of Odisha and now the works are being executed as specified in the sanction letter.

The same was ratified.

Items for Approval

Item No. 01: Syllabus for 2022-23

Syllabi for UG and PG classes have been recommended by BoS of different departments. The matter was discussed and the Syndicate was of the view that the matter should be approved by the Academic Council. However, in the absence of the Academic Council the august house approved but mentioned that it should not be a precedence in future.

Item No. 02: Fees Structure for 2022-23

It was approved.

Item No. 03: Master Plan of the University

The Master Plan of the University prepared by Odisha State Police Housing &Welfare Corporation was approved. However, Hon'ble Members pointed out that the Library building should be incorporated in the plan.

Item No. 04: PPP Mode Courses-Cancellation of PPP Mode Courses

BBA, BCA & MFC

The MOU signed between the Principal and M/S Society for New Generation, Nabarangpur will expire in February'2024 and as the tenure of these courses are for three years, fresh admission is to be denied for the session 2022-23.

Although MFC is of 02 years course, this may also be closed due to non-admission of students during the last two years.

The Syndicate approved to close the BBA, BCA and MFC programme with effect from 2022-23.

MSW & MAJ & MC

These two courses are run by M/s Jayadev Institute of Social Sciences & Research, Bhubaneswar. The MOU expires in May'2026.

The Syndicate approved to close the MAJ & MC programme with effect from 2022-23 because of non-enrollment of the students since its inception. However, MSW at present will continue to function till the final decision is taken.

Item No. 05:

Opening of B.Ed. (Commerce) with 32 seats:

It was approved by the Syndicate. It entrusted the Vice-Chancellor to get NCTE and Govt. permission on the matter.

Increase of Seats in Two Years B.Ed. Programme (50 to 100):

It was approved by the Syndicate. It entrusted the Vice-Chancellor to get NCTE and Govt. permission on the matter.

Opening of Integrated B.Ed. (Arts:50,Science:50, Commerce:50):

It was approved by the Syndicate. It entrusted the Vice-Chancellor to get NCTE and Govt. permission on the matter.

Item No. 06: Introduction of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)

It was deferred to the 3rd Syndicate meeting.

Item No. 07: Development of infrastructure of Sports Council of the University

For the promotion of games and sports there is a requirement of infrastructure like Indoor Hall for Badminton, Carom; Basket ball Court, Mini-stadium/football field.

It was approved.

Item No. 08: Skill Development Centre

Proposal for a Skill Development Centre has been submitted to the DRDA, Kalahandi routed to Vedanta Alumina Ltd., Lanjigarh to create provision for students at large to be trained in different skills.

It was approved.

Item No. 09: Opening of the New Library

The new Library building is going to be handed over soon by the PWD and the existing library will be shifted to the new building. The new building is of three stories. Ground Floor will be used as Textbook Section, First Floor will be the reading room, and Second Floor will be the e-Library with 100 computers.

Approval was sought for naming the Library as Kalahandi Library. In the entry point the Statue of HH Maharaja P.K.Deo will be installed in the honour of gifting of 41.5 acres of land for formation of Kalahandi Science college in 1960.

The matters were discussed and approved. The august body advised to digitize the books including the rare books.

Item No. 10: Digging of Deep Bore-well.

The Water Supply to the University is insufficient and irregular. Keeping in view the necessity of water in the campus, it was decided to dig a deep bore-well in the campus out of OHEPEE funds.

The Syndicate felt the necessity of water in the campus and approved 04 deep bore-wells.

Items for Reporting

Item No. 01: Status of grant of affiliation to colleges

The syndicate had authorized Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor to grant affiliation to the colleges having updated government recognition and university affiliation. 35 Colleges were shortlisted. Out of that 29 colleges have been given temporary affiliation till date. Rest 06 colleges are to be granted affiliation after remittance of fees to the university.

The remaining colleges have not obtained updated Government recognition and affiliation.

The matter was reported to the august body and the members discussed about the pledge money to be transferred from Sambalpur University.

Item No. 02: Status of engagement of contractual, daily-wage and outsourced employees.

The university has inherited some contractual and daily wage employees to carry out the day-to-day activities to a reasonable extent. It is very hard to run the business of the University with such less number of employees. The university has placed the problem before the Government and looking for retired employees to manage the pressure of work.

Some members suggested to engage 20 retired persons to carry out the day-

today transactions as per government yardstick.

Item No. 03: Engagement of 4 Nos. of Security personnel through Service providers.

As per the approval of the Syndicate, 04 security personnel have been engaged through the service provider Firstman Management Services (P) Ltd. for watch and ward of the university. The house suggested to obtain Government permission for increasing the number of personnel.

Item No. 04: Opening of Ph.D., D.Litt, D.Sc. programmes.

As decided by the Council of Heads of the Departments, and as approved by the Syndicate, the Ph.D. guidelines have been prepared and the Ph.D. scholars will be enrolled from July 2022.

Item No. 05: Process started for recognition of University under section 12(B) of UGC

Item No. 06: Construction of two new hostels (Boys:01, Girls:01) 300 seated each are approved and granted with Rs. 16,77,78,100/- for the purpose and the Odisha State Police Housing and Welfare Corporation has been intimated about it.

Item No. 07: Utilisation of funds given by Govt.

OSPH & WC and PWD are the executing agencies for different projects of the University. It was decided that Quarterly report from the executing agencies should be submitted. Record to be maintained regarding interest accrued from different funds.

Item No. 08: MOU with IBRAD on Anthropological survey of Kalahandi has been signed on 03-06-2022.

Item No. 09: MOU with KISS on strengthening relationship in Academic Internship, Research Projects, Ph.D. Supervision, Training and Faculty and Students' development.

Item No. 10: Appointment of Guest Faculties is in progress as per the Government direction.

Item No. 11: CCTVs at various points are installed with the course of the renovation work for smooth monitoring of the university. Biometric attendance to be taken strictly.

Item No. 12: Supply of Gymnasium equipments to the tune of Rs.10 Lakh by Sj. Sujeet Kumar, Hon'ble MP, Rajyasabha

Item No. 13: The Juba Sanskaar Hall was inaugurated by the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor on 08-03-2022.

Item No. 14: Training to the Master Trainers was given at the Utkal Karate School, Bhubaneswar from Dt. 15-04-2022 to 22-04-2022.

Item No. 15: Implementation of Examination Hub for the UG/BBA/BCA Semester-III Examination-2021

The University has conducted the Semester-III Examination 2021 of UG classes for the control and execution of examination plan. Examination Management Hubs were set up and each examination centre was monitored and supervised by the university personnel.

The Regional Director of Education appreciated the efforts of Hon'ble VC to curb the malpractices in different colleges.

Item No. 16: Monitoring of Examination Activities through Google meet.

The examination activities were monitored directly by the university authorities through Google meet platform which is an innovative initiative.

Item No. 18: Organisation of International Webinar by the Dept. of Anthropology

The members of the Syndicate advised the university authority to make a WhatsApp group of all the members of the Syndicate and the links should be sent for the participation in the webinars.

Item No. 19: Completion of one year of Uttisthata. (62nd Episode)

Item No. 20: Status of the Court case

RFA 5/18 arising out of Civil Suit No. 125/2011 Anita Dash VS Principal, Government College, Bhawanipatna is pending before Court of District Judge, Kalahandi, Bhawanipatna.

The Syndicate advised to take steps for closure of Court cases.

Item No. 21: Functioning of IQAC (Internal Quality Assurance Cell) has been started with new set of officers.

Item No. 22: Functioning of Hostel Library is in process.

Item No. 23: Upgradation of website is in process.

Item No. 24: Demarcation of land belonging to erstwhile Government College(Autonomous), Bhawanipatna (Now Kalahandi University) for eviction of encroachers from the university land is in process.

Item No. 25: Performance in the Inter-University Cultural & Athletic Meet.

Item No. 26: National Level Trekking camp is to be organized from 19-09-2022 to 26-09-2022 to promote courage, leadership and national integration among the students.

Item No. 27: Training to the cultural team of RDC-2023:

The University has taken special steps for giving training to the cadets for better performance in the RDC-2023

Item No. 28: Students of KU in State and National Level:

02 cadets from NCC(Naval wing) and 01 cadet from NCC(Army wing) represented Odisha in RDC-2022. 01 NSS volunteer was awarded First Prize in all India camp at Berhampur held in the month of May-2022. One NSS volunteer bagged two Second prizes at all India level camp held in Medinapur, West Bengal. One cadet of NCC (Naval wing) -Romit Kumar Mishra visited Oman on overseas deployment.

Item No. 29: Item No. 12 of 1st Syndicate meeting:

The purchases from OHEPEE funds have been signed jointly by the Registrar & CoF.

Item No. 30: Construction of building on existing structures by PWD.

As per the approval the Syndicate and Department of Higher Education, Govt. of Odisha, the construction of 2nd Floor on top of academic block and 1st and 2nd Floor on top of Common Room is in progress.

Item No. 31: A ten days workshop on Tribal Art (Tribal Mural Painting)

To encourage the artistic temper of B.Ed. students the workshop was started on 17-06-2022 and it was inaugurated by Dr. Achyuta Samanta, Hon'ble MP, Kandhamal.

Item No. 32: Two open air theatres have been constructed to support the various histrionic activities of the students of the university.

Item No. 33: The university is going to organise the 2nd Inter-University Literary and Cultural meet as approved by the Government. The members of the University have proposed the period of the festival from 10-01-2023 to 12-01-2023.

Item No. 34: Ten Days camp was organized by the department of Anthropology in the village Kalam near Bhawanipatna for Socio-Economic Survey of the area.

Item No. 35: 120 NSS and NCC volunteers extended their help to the district administration during the Municipality Election 2022.

Item No. 36: The University has teamed up the personnel from all the 49 colleges under the university for the organisation and participation in the various competitions and festivals.

Item No. 37: The first offline examination of the University has been successfully conducted and result is published.

Item No. 38: Appointment of teaching members.

One Professor in the Department of Geography, One Associate Professor in the Department of English, One Assistant Professor in the Department of Economics and One Assistant Professor in the Department of Political Science did not join.

List of faculty members joined.

SI. No.	Name	Department	Designation	Selection Category
1.	Dr. Rajakishor Mahana PG Dept. of Anthropology, Khallikote University, Berhampur, Ganjam, Pin-760001.	Anthropology	Associate Professor	UR
2.	Dr. Nibedita Nath C/o-Salial Kumar Panda Arati Bhawan, L.N. Mishra Lane, N.Guha lane, Sambalpur, Pin- 768001.	Anthropology	Associate Professor	UR W

SI. No.	Name	Department	Designation	Selection Category
3.	Dr. Kailash Chandra Das Mathakaragola College, Kamakhyanagar, Dhenkanal-759024	Political Science	Assistant Professor of	UR
4.	Dr. Pabitra Kumar Bag C/o Ahalya Bag, Charbhati, Junagarh, Kalahandi-766014.	Political Science	Assistant Professor	SC
5.	Dr. Nidhi Mehra C/o Sandeep Yadav, Plot No. 78, Terrace Flat, Biswakrupa Building, Jharapada Jail Road, Bhubaneswar- 751006	Political Science	Assistant Professor	UR(W)
6.	Jayanta Kumar Dansana Department of Geography, Kesinga Mahavidyalaya, Kesinga, Kalahandi- 766012.	Geography	Assistant Professor	SC
7.	Rose Mary Rosmita Ekka C/o Marianus Ekka, Rasrajpur, Subdega, Sundergarh-770002	Geography	Assistant Professor	ST
8.	Dr. Sumana Roy C/o Gobinda Roy, Bally Ramchandrapur (Near Ghat), Bally Durgapur, Howrah, West Bengal- 711205	Geography	Assistant Professor	UR(W)
9.	Dr. Nitin Kumar Mishra C/o Vijay Kumar Lal, Veer Kubar Singh Colony, DSP Road, Gumla, Jharkhanda-835207.	Geography	Assistant Professor	UR
10.	Dr. Birendra Suna CP-95, 2 nd Floor, Niladri Vihar, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar- 751010.	Sociology	Assistant Professor	UR
11.	Dr. Priya Ranjan Behera Dalpada, Khajuripada, Phulbani, Kandhamal-762012	Sociology	Assistant Professor	SC
12.	Aswino Gomango C/o Kartik Gomango, At-Jang Jang, Puttasing, Gunupur, Rayagada- 765022	Sociology	Assistant Professor	ST
13.	Dr. Chitrasen Bhue Hatisar, Bhatli, Bargarh, Odisha- 768030.	Economics	Assistant Professor	ST

Candidates not joined

SI. No.	Name	Department	Designation	Selection Category
1.	Sibabrata Das	Geography	Professor	UR
	C/O-Pramila Das, Tampada,			
	Madhab, Niali, Cuttack-754004.			
2.	Anjali Tripathy	English	Associate	UR W
	2-D, Maa Tarini Residency,		Professor	
	Budharaja, Sambalpur-768004.			
3.	Biswajit Patra	Economics	Assistant	UR
	C/o Raj Kishore Patra		Professor	
	At-Khairabad, Near Laxmi Temple,			
	Jajpur-755007.			
4.	Durga Marndi	Political	Assistant	ST
	Mayurhuda, Mankadapada,	Science	Professor	
	Kaptipada, Mayurbhanj-757040			

Item No. 39: NSS Volunteers' participation in National Integration Camp at Medinapur, West Bengal and Berhampur, Odisha.

Item No. 40: Observance of Important days by the University:

The following days were observed by the University:

Vana Mahotsav, Guru Purnima, Ambedkar Jayanti, Republic Day-2022, World Water Day, International Day of Yoga, World Anthropology Day, National Science Day, World Wildlife Day, Voters' Day, Utkal Divas, Accounting Day, World Earth Day, World Red Cross Day, No Tobacco Day, World Bicycle Day, World Blood Donors' Day, Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav, Alumni Day, AIDS Awareness Day, Swachha Bharat Abhijan, Rally on the ban of use of plastics.

Item No. 41: Research works/publications by the faculty members of the University:

Books Published:

- Political History of Early Medieval Kalahandi State from 6th Century AD to 13th Century AD by Dr. Geetanjali Routa, Dept. of History.
- Tribals of Western India: A comparative Study of their social structure, ISBN No. 9781032199542, Routledge Publication by Dr. Dhananjay Kumar, Assistant Professor of Anthropology.
- Prehistoric culture of Odisha: A study of the Tel valley by Dr. Nalinikanta Rana, Dept. of History, published by Sharada Publishing House, New Delhi.
- The Forbidden World: Translating wor(I)d of Odia Women, Notion Press, Chennai by Dr. Jharanarani Dh.Majhi, Dept. of English.
- Folkloristic of Kalahandi: Translated and edited by Dr. Jharanani Dh.Majhi, Dept. of English with Mahendra Kumar Mishra.
- Beware I'm a Rebel, ISBN: 819467410-7 by Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak, Dept. of Odia.
- E-waste: Management & Procurement of Environment: Edited by Dr. Jatindra Kumar Pradhan and Suresh Kumar, Author Press, New Delhi.

Articles Published:

- Gender infiltrates in the In-silico modeling world. Nature Computational Science by Dr. Madhulika Sahoo, Assistant Professor of Anthropology.
- "Teaching English as a Second Language to undergraduate level students of Odisha: A Study" by Dr. Radharani Nayak, Lecturer in English and Professor Sanjay Kumar Satapathy, Vice-Chancellor in the Journal of Education and Development.
- Covid-19 information dissemination in India: An evaluation through public awareness study, published in International Journal of Information Dissemination and Technology by Dr. Nibedita Nath, Associate Professor Anthropology.
- Gender matters: Re-appraising the issues of Equity, participation and ownership in Watershed management, Contemporary Voice of Dalit in Sage Publication by Dr. Dhananjay Kumar, Assistant Professor of Anthropology.

- I am Malala: A Feminist Approach, published in Research Journal of English, Vol-I by Maj. Dr. Jayadeb Sahoo, Dept. of English.
- Sublatern voices in writing from Odisha: Akhila Naik's Bheda as a representative Dalit novel published in Literary Herald by Maj. Dr. Jayadeb Sahoo, Dept. of English.
- Challenges in Teaching English to Tribal students: A Study of Kalahandi District, published in Journal of Research in Humanities and Social Science, Vol-X by Maj. Dr. Jayadeb Sahoo, Dept. of English.
- Chapter in edited book titled ELT in India: Testing patterns of English in Autonomous Colleges: A comparative study of four autonomous colleges of Sambalpur University by Maj. Dr. Jayadeb Sahoo, Dept. of English published in Atlantic Publishers and Distributors Pvt. Ltd.. New Delhi
- Fruit and Leaf diversity of selected Indian Mangoes (Mangifera, Indica, L.) Scientia Horticulturae by Miss Khusbu Agarwal and others.
- Bio-diversity Loss: Ecological Issues and the power of plant bio-technology by Miss Khusbu Agarwal and others, chapter in the book "Environmental challenges in Modern Civilisation".
- Feminist Translation in India: Some theoretical concerns, International Journal of English language and Literature and Translation Studies by Dr. Jharanarani Dh.Majhi, Dept. of English.
- Theorizing Gender and Translation Practices in Odisha, Research Journal of English Language and Literature, Vol-9 by Dr. Jharanarani Dh.Majhi, Dept. of English.
- "Oupanyasika Adityeswara Mishra: Eka Bislesana" -Chapter in Odia Upanyasa Srastanka Kruti O Krutitwa, published by Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak, Dept. of Odia.
- Bibhuti Pattnaiknka Upanyasare Prema, published in 'Kadambini' by Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak, Dept. of Odia.
- "Let Our Photograph be printed" -Chapter in Contemporary Odia Stories (ISBN: 978-81-9254-65-6-8) by Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak, Dept. of Odia.
- Analysis on -Chapter in An Odia Pallettee of Love, Romance and Passion (ISBN 978-93-89615-67-8) by Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak, Dept. of Odia.
- Recovery of Vulture population in roosting and scavenging areas of Bastar and Bijapur, Chhattisgarh, India; Published in Journal of Threatened Taxa, Vol. 13, No. 13 (2021). Sushil Kumar Dutta, **Muntaz Khan**, P.R.S. Negi, Santosh Durgam & Surabhi Dutta.
- Survey of Aedes Mosquito Breeding Sites, Density and Pattern of Distribution: An Approach to Manage Dengue Outbreaks in Bhawanipatna Town, Odisha, India, published in Research Journal of Pharmacy and Life Sciences by Dr. Subrat Kumar Panigrahi, Dept. of Zoology.
- COVID-19 The Global Pandemic: Learning & Take Out for National Pension System (NPS), published in NJMSR Volume IV Issue I, published by Sri Haladhara Sahu, Department of Commerce.

- Impacts of Covid-19 Pandemic on Performance of National Pension System published in Odisha Journal of Commerce & Management, Volume VI, Issue 1, ISSN: 0976-8599 by Sri Haladhara Sahu, Department of Commerce.
- Market Based Returns to NPS Subscribers under Equity Scheme: An Objective Analysis of Intent and Reality published in Orissa Journal of Commerce, Volume XXXXII, Issue No-IV 271 by Sri Haladhara Sahu, Department of Commerce.
- Chapter in E-waste: Management & Procurement of Environment -E-Waste in India: A Spatio-Temporal Study by Dr. Manoj Kumar Meher, Dept. of Geography.
- Chapter in Edited Book Risiprajnya, published by Choukhambha Bharati Academy, Varanasi by Dr. Abart Harijan, Dept. of Sanskrit.

Item No. 42: Prof. Sanjay Kumar Satapathy, Vice-Chancellor is the Member, Advisory Board of

- Nepalese Journal of Management Science and Research (NJMSR).
- The Ravenshaw Journal of Educational Studies (RJES)
- Journal of Education and Development (JED)

Prof. Sanjay Kumar Satapathy, Vice-Chancellor is the Chief Editor of Kalahandi Renaissance (ISSN Journal, published by Kalahandi University)

Item No. 43: Award of D.Litt. to faculty member:

Dr. Pallishree Pattanayak awarded D.Litt. in Odia from Sambalpur University on the topic "80 Parabarti Odia Galpare Uttara Adhunikatara Swara" on 11-07-2022.

Award of Ph.D. to faculty members:

- Maj. Dr. Jayadeb Sahoo, Dept. of English awarded Ph.D. in English from Sambalpur University on the topic "Second Language Testing: A Comparative Study of Testing Patterns of English as a language in four autonomous colleges of Sambalpur University with special reference to 2nd Year Arts Degree students."
- Dr. Geetanjali Routa, Dept. of History awarded Ph.D. in History from Sambalpur University on the topic "Political History of Early Medieval Kalahandi State from 6th Century AD to 13th Century AD"

Other matters, if any

Ratification of results: The 1st PG results of Kalahandi University published on 30-06-2022 was ratified.

Opening of HRDC: The matter was discussed and approved.

Opening of NCC as a Generic Elective in +3: It was approved to open from the session 2023-24.

Enhancement of remuneration of Examination related works: The proposal submitted by the COE regarding the enhancement of remuneration regarding examination related works was approved.

The Syndicate congratulated Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor for his personal as well as institutional achievements and highly praised him for his efforts for the continuous development of the newly established University.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks by the Registrar.